Portable Overt Digital Surveillance System
RFP 12-08

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS

1) Will your evaluation take into consideration the companies past experience in providing solutions where the vendor has successfully deployed a system streaming video at 30 pps and have a significant number of cameras in the system? Yes. Our office has also issued an amendment requesting each company to provide at least three (3) references for a project of this nature and size.  See Amendment # 3.
2) Please clarify the numbers of cameras (per the published list) and locations. For example, under Area 2, 4th entry (19th St. /38th Ave., 139th Ave., 142nd Ave.), does this represent (3) camera locations? If so, there appears to be a total count of (70) cameras (eliminating duplicates). We understood that the list was to be prioritized 
in some way to identify the areas of the highest importance.
a) The original target was stated as (38), what cameras do you want included in the first phase? 
 The priority list for camera placement is now on the website. 















b) On the bus tour, it was mentioned that there would be no cameras on the perimeter streets of “THE BOX”. This list has about (19) cameras on the perimeter streets of “THE BOX”. How should we treat those locations? Disregard any cameras on the out perimeters. 

























c) Do some of these locations represent future locations to be incorporated into the overall system later? 
Only concentrate on the camera placement listing at this time.


























3) If they have not already, has HCSO considered requesting approval to use privately owned buildings or towers as points in the wireless infrastructure? 
No and do not wish to do so.















4) Does the RFP response require a firm cost on the build out of the wireless infrastructure or will this project be handled as a Design-Build Project utilizing a Guaranteed Maximum Price? Yes, it is our office’s wishes to obtain a “Turnkey” project.




















5) Is a newly constructed tower at the District Once substation going to be considered part of the wireless infrastructure?   Yes, it should be included in proposals.


















6) In terms of a strong overt presence and high visibility in the targeted area, does HCSO require the following camera unit characteristics: 

a) A large, highly overt enclosure for maximum visibility?  Yes, 
b) 16” x 33” sides to support a full graphics wrap around the entire enclosure with and HCSO emblem boldly emblazoned on each of (3) sides for clear recognition?  Size should not exceed the 16” x 33” and shall include all equipment. Graphics at this time are not of priority and can be further reviewed at award.  

















c) A large strobe light (18”) for a high visibility day or night?
This Large of a strobe light is not required.




























d) Or is a small enclosure with a small strobe preferred?  A visible strobe will be sufficient.













7) Does HCSO prefer an access point for each camera unit, or utilize your existing broadband air card access from a laptop through a VPN to the network, assuming enough bandwidth to view live video? 
HCSO will utilize our existing broadband air card access.































8) Is HCSO comfortable with the consistency of power to the cameras and line conditioning to not require a UPS at each camera unit or should an optional UPS be proposed?  Yes, however vendors may provide UPS options with surge protection within their proposals.  
















9) Are there any restrictions from the power company in regard to mounting equipment on their poles? (i.e. proximity to conductors, transformers etc.) Pending TECO response – will update as soon as a response is received.






















10) What exactly does the power company require for connection to their power? (i.e. disconnect, fusible link, etc)  Pending TECO response - will update as soon as a response is received.
















11) As a result of the RFP process, will HCSO choose a short list of respondents to move onto a second phase of the evaluation process or is the goal to select one provider after the responses have been returned?  It is our intention to obtain a “Turnkey” project and our desire to select one provider. 


























12) I there a stated budget for this project? If so, how much and is the project fully funded for this first phase of construction? 





































13) Is there a map available from the Hillsborough County Government that identifies the location and quantity of county-owned fiber optic cable? If “dark” fiber is available would the county entertain the possibility of dedicating two strands of fiber for this project? 
No, all data should be directed to a single aggregation point at the District 1 office.































14) There were several schools in the vicinity of some of the camera locations. Can we plan on possibly using them as aggregation point? 
No, there are no schools within the vicinity of the priority areas.  
























